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IN REPLY REFER TO:

United States Department of the Interior

BUREAU OF LAND MANAGEMENT

CALIENTE RESOURCE AREA
P.O. Box 237
Caliente , Nevada 89008

4700
(NV-055.14)

(702) 726-3141
0CT 27 1989

Terri Jay

Commission for the

Preservation of Wild Horses

Stewart Facility

Capitol Complex

Carson City, NV 89710

Dear Ms., Jay:

This letter is in response to the information you requested. Wild horse

gathers were conducted in 1985, 1986 and 1987 on the Nellis Range Complex
w

(NRC). The following number of horses were gathered; 1985-1502 horses,

1986-1043 horses and 233 burros, 1987-1210 horses. The BLM has two

cooperative agreements with the National Wild Horse Association for the

maintenance of Rose Spring pipeline and Wild Horse Corral #1.

Sincerely,

Corstor sk

Curtis G. Tucker
Area Manager




